

THSLL/TSLA MEETING MINUTES

Date: January 7, 2025

The THSLL Board Meeting was called to order by Nancy Powers at 7:05pm. In Attendance:, Andris Dikmanis, Elizabeth Dupont, Will Doby, Tony Martin, Sean Ray, Troy Walker Non-Voting:, Nancy Powers, Chris Shaffer. Not Attending: GL Van Dyne, proxy to Sean, Monica Joy

DISCUSSION

6's

Coordinators will contact teams who may need to add 6's teams to their programs to remain playoff eligible.

Teams

North

Rockwall-Discussing with Will the need to field a 6's team to be playoff eligible.

Fort Worth Lacrosse will not field a team this season.

West

Sante Fe will not schedule games this season. Additional New Mexico teams have spoken with Elizabeth.

Midland will not field a team this season.

Super Regionals

Coordinators are evaluating potential Super Regional hosts and will contact teams to discuss hosting requirements. We will also post hosting requirements on the state championship page.

District playoffs

South District will have B and C playoffs April 26th and 27th.

Central District will have B and C playoffs.

Officials

The board will reevaluate the official's ratings in game reports.

Meeting adjourned at 8:42pm